
  
 

Faculty Senate Meeting 
 
 
DATE: November 3, 2014 
 
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: M.-Ana Börger-Greco, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, November 4, 2014 at 4:05-5:45 p.m. 
 Osburn Hall, Room 200/201 
 
 
I. Minutes of the October 21, 2014 Meeting 
 
II. Proposed Courses and Programs 
 

NEW GRADUATE PROGRAM 
1. EDFN: Doctorate in Education- Educational Leadership. Proposal for a degree 
program aimed at training school district leaders. To be offered jointly with 
Shippensburg. 
(It was noted that students entering the program would have a Master’s degree and initial 
administrative and supervisory certification and that the program has some focus on 
issues related to poverty and providing diverse learning experiences.) 

 
III. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 
 
IV. Report of the Student Senate President 
 
V. Report of the Graduate Student Association 
 
VI. Report of the Administrative Officers 
 
VII. Senators’ reports of newly-posted courses and programs 
 
VIII. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
 
IX.     Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees 
 --none -- 
 
X. Faculty Emeriti  
  --none-- 
 
XI. New Business  
 
XII. Adjournment [and table/chair moving, please] 


